
 

MEMORANDUM State of Alaska 
 Department of Law 
 
TO: 
 
 
 
 
 
FROM: 

April Simpson, Regulation and 
Initiative Specialist 
Office of the Lieutenant Governor 
 
 
 
Rebecca C. Polizzotto 
Chief Assistant Attorney General and 
Regulations Attorney 
Legislation, Regulations, and 
Legislative Research Section 

DATE: 
 
FILE NO.: 
 
TEL. NO.: 
 
SUBJECT: 
 

May 24, 2024 
 
JU2013200714/2021200362 
 
465-3600 
 
Correction to the Alaska 
Administrative Code (AAC): 
18 AAC 70.020(b) note 5 

 
 
 In accordance with my authority under AS 44.62.125(b), please forward to the 
publisher the correction to the Alaska Administrative Code (AAC) described below. 
 
 In 18 AAC 70.020(b) note 5, please change "{adoption date of regulations}" to 
"October 5, 2022". Also, please note the deletion of the braces ("{}"). 
 
 In addition, after 18 AAC 70.020, please add an editor's note to read as follows: 
 

 Editor's note: As of Register 250 (July 2024), and 
acting under AS 44.62.125(b), the regulations attorney 
corrected a manifest error in 18 AAC 70.020(b) note 5. 

 
Please note that the adoption date corresponds to the date of the agency adoption 

order for Department of Law matter number 2021200362, filed October 14, 2022, 
effective November 13, 2022. Additionally, the adoption order does not pose a conflict 
with the most recent date of the item adopted by reference. 

 
Thank you for your assistance, and please contact me if you have additional 

questions. 
 
RCP/SCW 
 
cc:  Gary Mendivil, Regulations Contact 
  Department of Environmental Conservation 
 



  Kady Levale, Regulations Coordinator 
  Office of the Lt. Governor 
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